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Rebekah Morgan

From: Tim Screen

Sent: 07 December 2022 16:27

To: Rebekah Morgan

Subject: 22/02780/DISC - Bicester Heritage, Buckingham Road, Bicester

Hi Rebekah 

 

RE: LEMP 

 

The ecological response is left in the capable hands of Charlotte Watkins. The ecological and landscape 

topologies indicated on plans (to be appended to the document) should be keyed into the relevant parts 

of the text for clarity to avoid confusion. 

 

Kind regards  

 
Tim 
 
Tim Screen CMLI 
Landscape Architect 
Environmental Services 
Environment & Place 
Cherwell District Council 
01295 221862  

mailto:tim.screen@cherwell-dc.gov.uk  

www.cherwell-dc.gov.uk 
 
www.facebook.com/cherwelldistrictcouncil 
 
Follow us on Twitter: @Cherwellcouncil 
 

 
 

 

 


